UNITED NATIONS R L e
E/CN.1/SR,102

E C O N O M I C 30 Januvary 1950

AND

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
SOCIAL COUNCIL

" ECONCMIC AND EMPLOYMENT COMMISSION
Fifth Seesion .
SUMMARY RECORD. OF THE ONE HUNDRED AND SECOND MEETING.

'Held at laks Success, Now York,
on Fridey, 27 Jenuary 1950, at 11 a.m.

CONTENTS :
Nat‘i_onal ;ihd intcerretionsl weasures for full employment:  report by a
group of experts appolmted by the Secretary-Genersl (E/158L, E/CN.1/L.8)

(continued)
Chairman: Mr. WIISON ~ Australia
Rapporteur: v Mr, POLLOGK* Cana@.
Members: Mr. GODEAUX* - Belgium
Mr, NUNES GUIMARAES  Brazil
Misg CHU** Chire
. Mr, SILVERIO Cube
Mr. JEANNEIEY* France
Mr. SAXSENA India
. Mr, HMAVEIMO* Norway
Mr. FIEMING United Kingdom of Great Britain and
" Worthorn relam
Mr, LORWII** United States of America

* 'Alternate
**; Advisor '

Any corrections to this record should be submltted in du_plicate in either
of the working languages (English or French), within two working dayé , to the
Director, Officilal Records Division, Room F-520, leke Success, Corrections
shoxl 1(R®:Ct® B¥r@frte symbol number and be enclosed in an envelope marked
"URQENT", Corrections cgn be dealt with more speedily if delegations will be

£

good enoy

2k o ln%q‘:orat them in & mimeographed copy of the record.

UNITED NATIONS
ARCHIVES

p—




E/CN, 1/SR,102
Page 2

Representative of specialized agencles:

Mr, EVANS International Labour Organisation (II0)
Mr., EZEKIEL Food ard Agriculture Organization (FAQ)
Mr. KING Intggsg%éggzgil ggaisr Reeconutruction and
Mr, FISHER Internatioral Morstary Furd (Fund)
Corsulvanu from & non-goverrmental organizatlon:
Miss SEWDER = - Americen Federation of Iabor (AF of L)
Secretariat: |
Mr, WEINTRAUB Secretary of the Commission
Mr, VARIEY , Apsistant Secretary of the Commlssion
Mr. MOSAK Division of Economic Stability and
: ‘ Development ‘

NATIONAL AND INTERNATIONAL MEASURES FOR FULL EMPIOYMENT: REPORT BY A GROUP OF
EXPERTS APPCiNTED BY THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (E/158k:, E/CN.1/L.8) (continued)

1. The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of Cenada to Introduce the
Rapporteur's report (E/CN.1/L.8).

2o Mr, POLIOCK (Canada) stated that Mr. Deutsch had asked him to

express his regret that he was unable to attend the meeting and to present the
report for him, That report attempted, as far as possible, to reflect all the
views expressed during the discussion, though some statements might have been
omltted or given iAncorrect emphasis owing to the fact that not all the summary
records were yet availlable,

3. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the report‘should be considered paragraph
by paragraph, He would ask the Secretary of the Cammilssion to read each
paragraph. The Cormission should try to avold detalled re-drafting which
gshould be left to the representative from Canada ard the Segretariat;

/The Commission



E/CN.1/SR.102
Page 3

The Commission was engaged in the first reading of the report and representatives
would have further opportunilty to make commeuts, though he hoped that most

amondments would be dealt with during the first reading.

‘Paragreohs 1, 2, 3 and b

Paracraphs 1, 2, 3 epd b were approved without comment,

Paagranh 5

. The CHAIDMAY stated that 1f any of the members referred to in thet
paragraph attended any meetings of the Commission before the end of the session
the last sentence would be alitered accordingly,

Paragraph 5 was aprroved without further comment.

Par_gran 6 |

5. Mr. EVAUS (Iﬁ{ernafional Iebour Organisation) pointed out that the
organization he represanted ghould be referrsd to as the Intermational Iabour
Organisation and not the Internauional Iabour Office.

Paregraph 6, es amended, was annroved

Paraprabh T

Parppranh 7 was annroved without comment

Paragravh 8

As no observers from non-governmental organizations in category B had been

present, paragreph 8 wés deleted,

Dar;granns Q 10, 11 12 and 13

Darag ravhs 9 10 11, 12 and 13 were am)roved without "comment,

6. The CHAIFMAN drew attention to the fact that the following paragraphs
vere incorrectly numbered but suggested that during the first reading the
Commission should retain the mmbering in document E/CN.1/L.8.

Puregraph 11

Paragreph 1l was approved with minor drafting changes. .. . .
i /Paragraph 12




E/CN.1/SR.102
Page 4

Paragraph 12
Te Mr. FIEMING (United Kingdom) did not suggest that paragraph 12 should be

amended, but wished to emphasize that if the Council's attention was to be drawm

specifically to the swmmary records, it was importent that those records should
be correct, Soms of the records were very good, but those which had been drawn
up in a language other than that used by the spsaker, and retranslated into his
lenguage were far from good. Representatives must be given time to meke eny
necessary corrections In the summery records eand he did nct think that they would
be able to do so within the time limit of forty-eight hours, owing to the

vressure of other work.

8. The CEAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Australia, said he
fully supported the remarks of the United Kingdom representative. He had been
surprised at the views which had been attributed to him,

9. Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) stated that the necessary
steps would be taken to ensurs that corrections submitted by members were

Inssrted In the surmary records,

10. The CHATRMAN suggested that there should be no time limit for the
submission of corrections to the swmiary records of the Commlssion, but he asked

members to send sucn corrections to Iake Success before they left New York.

11, Mr. EZEKIEL (Food and Agriculture Orgenization) said that a number of

the surmery records ware not yet available in the language in which the members'
statements had been made. In view of that fact he wondered whether it would be
pogsible for the Secretariat to mall coples to each member of the Commission in

order that they might submit the necessary correctioms.

12, Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretariat)..said that sumeary records had been received
for all meetingsiof the Commission except for the previous meeting, Such
records might not always be in the languege of the speaker, but tranélations wore
recelved within twenty-four hours.

Paragraph 12 was epproved without fursher comment.

/Paragreph 13




E/CN.1/SR.1L02

rege 5
Peregravh 13 -
Pawagraph 13 was aporoved without comment.
Paregraph th
13. Mr. JEANNENEY (France) suggested that the phrase "and that they were

therefore expressing their personal opinions only"” should be added at the end

of the paragraph.

L., The CHAIRMAN explained that there was & presumption in functional
conmissions thet members always spoke in a perscmal capaC¢ty.,' A statemént to
that effect wes therefore unnecessary amdl it would be better to retain the
peragravh as it stnod.

Paragraph_ lh _wes app“oved without furﬁher comment .

Peragraph 15

15, Mr, LORWIN (United'Statéé of America) thought that he should explain
th&£ the United States had drafted & series of points intended to focus attention
on salient features ¢f the expérts* proposals which shouid;be considered in more
detail, A document would be circulated later end should be included in the
report, probably after appendix A. If that were done, no reference to those
points would be necessary in peragraph 5.

Paragraph 15 wes_approved with giaor drafting changes;

Paragraph 16

Paragraph 16 was approved without ccmment.

Paragraph 17

1o, Me. BAAVELMO (Norway) esuggestsd that the worde "the framework" in the
second sentence should be replaced by the worde "a framework" to indicate thet
it was not the only possible onei

Paragrapn 17, as amended, wes approved.,

/To_enable



L/CN %/sq 102
Page

To enable members to obtain an overall picture of sach of EEE following

sechbicns of the report 1t was decided thet the Sscretary should be asked to

——a

read eech section as a whole° It wvould then be discussed paragraph by

e e - o ——

peragraph.

.

Sectlon 4: Fixing a Full Employment Target
Paragraph 18

Peragraph 18 wes approved with minor drafting changes.

Paragraph 19

Paragraph 19 was approved without comment.

Paragraph 20

Paragraph 20 wes_approved with minor drafting chenges.

Paragraph 2l
17+ Mr. GODEAUX (Belgium) suggested that the phrase "and upon the

effective control of inflationary pressures" should be added at the end of the
paragraph since the importent effect of inflationary pressures in neighbouring
countries on the employment position of small exporting countries hed been

stressed several times.,

18. Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) disagreed; whatever difficulties might

erise from inflationary pressures abroad, unemployment was not one of them.

19. Mr. GODEAUX (Belgium) explained that experience in Belgium in the
post-war period had shown that cutside inflationary pressures had adversely
affected the balance of trade end led to the imposition of import controls.,
Trade egreement difficulties had resulted which in turm hed led to considerable
unemployment; particula¥ly in the textile industry. JFurthermore the report
frequently referred to the duty of deficit countries to combat inflationary

pressures,

/20. The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.1/SR,.102
Pége 7/

20. The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the reprosentative of Australia, felt that
the addit?on propascd by Mr, Godeaux would be out of place in paragraph 21 as it
did not concern the main point of that peragraph. Furthermore paragraph 21
had been included to cover a special problem and was not really related to the
fixing of a full emplovment target. He therefore sug.ested that the

reference to inflationary pressures mlght be included elsevhere in the report.

21, Mr, HAAVEIMO (Norway) felt that although the section of the experts
report discussed in that paragraph dealt with domestic measures only,
‘inﬁernationﬁi cb-operation was also an important factor in overcoming extermal
influences and should be mentioned, He thorefore proposed that the words
"through international co-operation or" should be inserted before the words

"by domestic measures taken by other countries.”

The Norwegian amendment wae accepted,

22, Mr. FIEMING (United Kingdom), upon a suggestion by the CHAIRMAN that
the words "fixed unemployment target" should be amended, proposed that they
might be changed tor "fixed full employment target.”

After some discussion the Unilted Kinzdom amenément was adopted,

Paragraph El;Aaé amended, was approved with some further drafting changes,

23. Mr. GODEAUX (Belgium) stated that if his earlier suggestion in
comnexlon with that paragraph were not\incorporated in a subsequent part of the
report, he would reserve ths right to ask for its inclusion.in a footnote to

varagraph 21,

b, The CHAIRMAN etated that the Belgian representative would be free to
- raise the matter at the second reading of the report. He pointed out, in that
conﬁexion, that since the'paragraph in guestion referred to the views of a

humﬁer of members of the Commission, thelr conment would be necessary before the

Belgian sug.estion could be incorporated in the' teit.

/Paragraphs 22 and 23



E/CN.1/5R,102
Pége §/

Paragraphs 22 and 23

Paragraphs 22 and 23 were approved with minor drafiing changes,

Paragraph 24

25, Mr, FIEMING (United Kingdom) recalled that in paragraph 15 of its
report the Cormigsion had already stated its view that 1t would be insppropriate
at the curreht stage to put forward substantive recommendations on the experts!
report. It was therefore unnecessary to welterate that view with regard to
that particular section of the expertis! report, especlally as it would imply
greater disagreement with the recommendations than had actually been expressed
during the discussion. He propoged the deletion of paragraph 2k,

After some further discussion, Paragraph 24 was deleted,

Section B; Paragraphs 25 to 29

26, The CHAIRMAN invited the Comission to consider section B as a whole,

27. Mr. FIEMING (United Kingdom) said that while the Rapporteur had been
right in not giving a complete summary of the discussion in the Commission on the
various techniques of a full employment programme, reference might be made,
however, to the pertinent svmmary records provided they gave a full account of

the discussion which had taken place.
28, The'CHAIRMAN thought that such a reference might be useful,

29, - Mr. EVANS (International Labour Organisation) stated that although the
Commigsion had been mainly concerned with unemployment arising out of a de=-
ficiency in ag regate demand, other existing types of unemployment should also
be mentioned, He therefore proposed the inclusion, in that section of the
report, of the following text: :
"While the Commission was concerned mainly with unemployment arising
- out of a deficiency in aggregete demand, attention was also drawn to the
importance of taking action to deal with structural unemployment and
unemployment arilsing out of a lack of complementary resources, including
the more effective organization of employment through implementation of a
comprehenslve manpower programme and the appraisal of the employment
potential of alternative applications of new investment in under-developed

“comtries.”
/30, Mr, LORWIN



£/CN.1/SR, 102
Pege 9 .

30, My, TORWTUC (Uhlted States of Anerica) and Mr. SAKSENA (India) supported
the IILO rrpresenfablve '8 SUggest1on, but thought that it could bé more appropriate-
ly included in the introduction to the Commission's report. They suggested that
the Panpozteur might be asked to consider the point in redrafting the report.

Paragraph 24 was approved without further comment.

Pararriﬂhs 23 to o 27

" Paragreche £9 to 27 were mphroved without comment.

Paraoraph 25 A

' 31.  Mr. HAVEIMO (ﬁorWay) quastioned the appropriatanoss of the second
sentence in thw, pafagraph which merely stated the views held by the experts with-
out giving any comment by ‘the Commiseion.

32. o The CHATRMAN suggested that since the Commlission had agreed with thoge
views, the gentence might begin with the words "The Commission agrees with the
experts that...".’ |

33. . HAAVEIMO (Norway) thought that in that cage the gsentence ghould be
amended further since 1t wvas cpen to queetion whether the factors listed by the
experts wers all essential parts of full employment programmes.

3. The CHATRMAN consequently suggested that the words "are all essential
parts of such continuing programmes" at the end of the second sentence might be
changed to ' may all find an important place in such continuing programmes",

The Chalrmen's suggestion wa.s accepued

35. Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) said that the reference to Mr. Clark's concurring
‘atatement at the end cf the paragraph was repeated in a subsequent paragraph deal-
ing vith the methods<of controlling 1nf1ationary tendencies as discussed in the
experts' repeft. Consequently cross-reference between the two paragraphs might be
ﬁeeifable; R " o : ' ‘

/36. The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.1/sg.102
Page 10

36. : The CHATRMAN thought that the refsrence to Mr. Clark's statement was

inaporopriate In the subsequeal peragraph meuticned by Mr. Pollock;

37. . Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) said he was rather concerned at the
statement mede in the lagt three sentences of paragraph 28 as the Commigsion had
not fully discugezed the statement made by Mr. Clark which appearsd in the appendix
to the experts' revort. He emphasized that the phrase . "wege-price structure" vas
often referred to by advocates of entirely opposite policleg, and he fslt tnat it
vas a pity that the Commiszsion hed not made a cloger examination of the appendix
to the experte! report. Quites apart from the gquestion of what the relationship
betvween wages ant prices should be, the point arose whether in most <ountriss thexo
wag such a thing as a wage-price pollcy, and whether there —— means of influ-
encing wages and prices to get the right relationship between them, whatever that
might be. He would welcome a referemce to anti-monopoly policy in the paragraph,
but he did not think that it should be expregsed ag if it were an essential part

of a& full employment poilcy.

38. Mr., LORVIN (United States of Amerisa) suggeated that the f£ifth gentence
of  paragraph 28 should read as follows: "The Commission would like to direct
attention to the omigsion in this seciion of the Full Employment Report of any
discussion of the. impartant part which wage-price relationships and anti-monopoly

policy may play."

39. - The CHATRMAN said that the Secretariat wished to polnt out that the
statement in that sentence was not quite accurate in any cage, as the important
part played by anti-monopoly policy was dlscussed in the experts' report as was

price control.

4o, Mr. MOSAX (Secreteriat) quoted the last two sentences of paragraph 162
of the experts' report which stated that the control of moncpoly prices might
serve tie purpose of increasing consuner demand through the reductipn of profit
marging and thaet some courtries might wieh to extend that principle further and
use price control more generally in order to effect a more equitable distribution

of income,

/L. Mr, LORWIN



B/CN. 1/SR. 10
Pége l{ 2

L1,  Mr. IORVIN:(United Stetes of Amecrica) sald thaet in:-the course of the
discussion tho United Statos representatlive had polnted out that the state-
ments uade in paragraph 162 of the experts’ report seemed to be en endorse-
wont of the continuwetion of wmonopolies and only dealt with the questilon of

moncpoly pricess and thelr control. No reference was made in g direct sense

in pavegraph 1lo2 to price polilcy.

4o, Mr. MOSAX (Secretariat) pointed out that the last two sentences in
paregraph 162 should be read in conjunction with parasgraph 141 (1i). He felt

1t would be incorrect toc say that the experts oultted any discussion of the -
importent part which a good wage-price policy snd anti-monopoly policy should
play in the achievement end maintenance of full employrent and eccnomic stability.

43, The CHAIRMAN suggested that in the fourth sentence- of paragfaph 28 the
words "the omission in this section of the Report of eny discussion of" should
be deleted. The redrefted sentence would then read: "The Commission would
like to direct attention to the important part which a good wege-price and
anti-monopoly policy should play in such continuing progremmss.”

Ly, Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) supported the amsndment suggested by the
Chairman. The Commissicn had had & very inadequate discussilon of the quéstion,
While 1t might be-granted that the elimination of monopoly profits would meke it
eesler over a long period to maintain a higher level of demend, 1t could be v
argued, wilth & good deel of force, that the adoption of a purely competitive
system would add to price instabllity end other factors in the system. He felt
that the .Commisslon should not give a pious spproval to certein proposals which
it had not fully exemined. Mr. Clerk's statement, whichws appended to the |

experts' report, should be more thoroughly examined before paregraph 28 of the

Commission's report wes finslly drafted, If that was impossilble, then the fourth
sentence of peregraph 28 of the Coumissicn's report should be emended to read

"Scme members of the Commission would like to direct attention etc.”

/45, Mr. SAKSENA



E/CN.1/SR.102
Pege 1

L5, Mr, SAXSENA (Indis) suggested the deletion of the last three sentences

of peresaph 28,

Lo, Mr. LORWIN (United States of Awerics) sald that the fact that the
Ccumicsion had not been able to discuss Mr, Clerk's statement fully did not
Justify it igncring altogether in 1ts report the subject referred to in that
stateuent. He therefore strongly supported the Chalrman's suggestion.

47, Mr, POLIGZK (Ceasdz), referred to the réumarks of the Unlted States
representative at the ninety-elghth meeting of the Commlsslon, regerding

section D of part Iii of the experts! report, in which that representatlve
particularly commended Mr. Clsrk's note on price-wage relaticnships and monopoly
practices, and commented on the cursory trestment of inflation in sectlon D

of the experts! report.

48. It had been suggested by the Chalrmen thet particuler referense in the
Goamlssion’s report to Mr. Clarkis statement had nct been made in the approprilate
section, but es attenﬁion hed been callsd to thet stabement at the time

section D of the experis’ report haed been discussed, the Repporteur had mentioned
it in that pert of the Commlssion'’s report which dealt wlth the subject covered
in section D.

Lo, He suggested that a statemsnt shculd appesr in the Coumission's

report that all cr some meumbers of the Commiesion felt that Mr. Claerk's state-
ment hed not been sufficiently studied and that the subJect to which he referred
deserved furthér study. Such & stesement would meet the wishes of the United
Steles representativ and also those mewbers of the Coumlseion who doubted whether
the statement contalned in the last paregraphs of paregraph 28 should appesar

in thet part cf the Commission's report,

50. Mr, NUNES GUIMARAES (Srazil) supported the Canadien representa-
tivek suggestion eand the remarks of the United States representative.
He suggested thet the lest three sentences of peregraph 28

/shoula be



E/CN.1/SR. 102
Pége l/

should be amended alung the follov1ng llnes'
"Sows merbers remarked that 1nsuf ficient attention had been given
in this section of the rep"rt to anv dlscu551on of the importart part
which a-wage-prlce and an%i-monopoly policy should play in such continued
Programes . In thls connexicn the Commission draws attention to the
comprehens1ve concurring statement made by Mr. J. M. Clark, which appears
at the end of the Full Employment Report, The Commission recommends that-
that statement shﬁuld be considared along with the other proposals in
'»1thws sbc*lon, since 1t contributes very much to the clarification of the

subject.'

51. Mp. FIEMING (United Kingdom) sympathized with the Brazilian represen-
tative's oojéctive. ‘ Certaih members of the Cecnmission felt that something very
1mpuruant had’ been omltted in the experts' report 'They thought very highly of
‘Mr. Clark's Suatement and a statement such as that suggeSued by the Brazilian’
representetive should be inserted in paragraoh 28 and not in tne section of the
CommisSion‘s'rebOrt dealing with irflation. He did not think that the Commission
as a whole should be qusted as believ1ng in the reat 1mportance or partlcular

merits of thc prop;sal contained in the eppendix to the experts' report.

50,  ©  Mr. LORWIN (United States of Americe) said that a statement such as
that suggested by the Brazilian delegation would be acceptable to his delegation.

53. ' .The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of Australia, suggestéd that
in the second lire of paragraph 28, the words "aanouncing and" should be inserted

afuer the word "Goverament".

54 " In reply %o & requesﬁ‘frovar.‘FLEMING‘(Uﬁited'Kingdoﬁ) for a clarifica-
tion of his suggestion, the CHAIRMAN referred to sectlon B of the experts! report
dealirg with continuing programmes for full employment and economic stability, in

which the suggestion was made that Gevernments should make such progremmes known.

/55. Mr. FLEMING -



E/CN‘J{SR‘ioé' -

Page 1

55. Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdcm) said he was not happy at the suggesticn
mads by the Chairman. It wight Le suggested that Covernments should take

certain types cof weasures %0 achlieve a full employment policy, bub it was rather
a different matler if that suggestion implisd that Governments should make their

national income expenditure planning public.

56. The CHAIRMAN drew the United Xingdom representative's attention to
paragravh 111 of the experts' report which enumerated the six elements ia -the
domestic measuvres to be teken by Governments in order to fulfil the full employ-

ment obligation assumed by Members of thse United Netiocns.

57. - Mr. LORWIN (United States of America), referring to the first line on
vage T3 of the experts' report, said that Covermments could nct announce a
programme which they liad not yet adopted; they could only annouﬁce a progreamme
which they proposed to adopt. That psiut bhad been covere@ ir the first sentence
of taragraph 27 of the Commission's report. He fel%t thau paruzgraph 28 needed
revisiocn, and suggected that the Rapporteur should submit a revised version for

ccnsideratvion at the following meeting.

58. Mr. FLEMING (United Kingdom) drew attention to the fact that there was
a distinction beltween anncunciug a comprehensive programme as suggested in
paragraph 141 (ii) aud announcing well-rendered and continuing programmes. It
might not be desirable to suggest that Governments should make a continuous series

of ennouncemeints regarding'the measures they intended to take im order to achieve
full employment.

59. The CHAIRMAN said that paragraph 28 of the Commission's report would be

revised by the Rapporteur and submitted for discussibﬁ at the following meeting.

The meeting rose at 1.5 p.m.

30/1 P,





